
Federal Communications Commission 
Washington, D.C. 20554 

 
 

May 17, 2006  
 
 
 
 
          1800E3-RLG 
 
Northeast Gospel Broadcasting Inc. 
65 Kings Road 
Buskirk, NY  12028 
 
 
       Re: WVVC-LP, Utica, NY. 
                                                                                                  BPTTL-20050819AAB  
        Facility ID 60869 
 
Dear Permittee, 
 
On April 11, 2006, the licensee as addressed above was sent a letter outlining the following issue 
concerning the above referenced application: 
  
This is with respect to the above-referenced application for modification of low power television station 
WVVC-LP.  CDBS shows this application requires tower registration.  Please comply within thirty (30) 
days.   
 
 Accordingly, if the tower is not registered within thirty (30) days from the date of that letter, the 
above-referenced application WILL BE DISMISSED. 
 
Our records show that no amendment has been filed to resolve the tower registration issue; therefore, the 
application is considered incomplete and IS HEREBY DISMISSED. 
 
         

Sincerely, 
 
 
 
 
 
 
        Hossein Hashemzadeh 
        Associate Chief  
                                                                                                        Video Division 
        Media Bureau 
 
 
 


